



**Booster Club Meeting Minutes**  
**4/21/21**

**Time Start: 7:02pm**

- 1. Review min - Motion to approve - Mary Approve, Frank 2nd**
- 2. Treasurer's Monthly Report - na**
- 3. Return to School - June 2021 Summer school**
- 4. Senior Dinner -**
  - **Mary to confirm, set date Thursday May 6th @ 6pm @Decades**
  - **Pasta for dinner, 33 people (24 seniors + 9 coaches )**
  - **Decades donating dinner**
  - **Decorations - Mary says they have black table cloths from restaurant, trying to place tables near stage of coaches needed**
  - **Candy for centerpieces**
  - **Pic for players: 24 4 pics each player, printed 4 x 6 High gloss, save receipt for reimbursement: Heidi, Merie, Ignacio, Frank , Stefani & Vanessa to provide list. Vanessa 6 Print multiples of group photos to ensure**
  - **Set up: Mary, Vanessa & Merie @ 5pm**
- 5. End of the year Banquet -**
  - **Coach emailed save the date**
  - **Date: May 22, 2021 @SA Elks 5pm**
  - **\$350 venue, 200 Capacity**
  - **\$30.00 per plate (Mexican) includes drinks \$40??**
  - **Payment day of or Prepay? / Money collection - quote notes day prior - Vicky and Vanessa can collect payments during practice - Need to get Receipt books**
  - **2 Guest per Player, charge for guest? Open to more than 2 gifts**
  - **Virtual Invite - Heidi and Vicky to work on**
  - **Centerpieces - Same as last year, purchase what we need - Need count from coach on vase count**
  - **Candy Table: \$Donated: Vanessa, Merie, Stefani - Heidi has fish bowls for candy**
  - **Merie to contact Nothing Bundt to see if they can donate**
  - **Coaches gift - Coleman chairs embroidered by Carmen - Vanessa to order**
  - **Appreciation gift- Mark B, Mo & Julie & her mom: GC**

- **Plaques** - 2-3 week lead time, waiting for color scheme and list from coach to order. Coach suggested red marble with black brass: Vanessa to help order
- **Senior booster gift**- Heidi and Vicky to purchase
- **Senior Gifts: Mini Riddell Helmets** - Vanessa to order helmets, Picture frames from Tommy, banners & drawstring bags
  - Zip ties for decoration in Patio - Vicky & Heidi - Vanessa to ask if we can have early access to place banners
  - Coach suggested sweatshirt (Players & Coaches) 34- budget? Vanessa to get approval from Ralph
  - Vanessa to get quote from (Heidi) Patty & Steve & Crystal (vendor or Cesar would create art image by this weekend) Coach will get sizes
- **All Players - TShirts** - Ordering from Patty Madrid, need design, quote and qty. And sizes for each player - 3 Different design 125 Tees, Varsity logo different than JV & Freshman - add Year - 45 Varsity + 40 JV + 35 Freshman = 125
- **Drawstring Bag: Red Bag** - Heidi will send me logo for bags (same logo on all)- We need 45 Varsity + 40 JV + 35 Freshman = 125 bags
- **Players gift bags, popcorn, candy???** Vanessa to order the Popcornopolis
- **Raffle items** - Gift Cards, Old Jerseys, Lic. Plate Frames , **Gear**
- **Raffle tickets**

#### 6. **JV & Freshman Banquets** - No food on or gatherings off campus.

- Coach will discuss plaque awards for JV & Freshman with coaches, limit # of awards this year
- TShirts
- **Drawstring Bag: Red Bag** - Heidi will send me logo for bags (same logo on all)- We need 45 Varsity + 40 JV + 35 Freshman = 125 bags
- Popcornopolis

#### 7. **Round Table** -

- Practice started on Monday
- 7x7 starts in May

#### Meeting Attendees:

Head Coach:

President:

VP/Social Media Coordinator:

Treasurer:

Secretary/Varsity Coordinator:

Snack Bar Coordinator:

JV Rep:

Team Meal Coordinator:

Media Coordinator:

Additional Members:

